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_ Dear Mr. Reber:

I appreciate very much your letter of May 10 as
well as your thinking of me in your interesting Jume 24
letter to Dr+ Southworth mentionimg recent radio messurements
::. tih'ot:nn' and Milky Way. Dr. Southworth sent me a eopy of

etter.

I believe there iz a misunderstanding abeut the
theory of redistion from the Milky Way whiech I have proposed.
In reading over my letter to you of May 7T I can see why my
statenent may not be clear. This letter says "the aspparent
- Milky Way temperature or the energy per frequeney interval
received in the frequency range in whish you are working is
uﬁ:oximt.ly inversely proportional to frequency aquared».
Since an apparent temperature T means that the radliation
density or the radiation received in watts per per unit 4L
s01id angle is proportiomal to TLAf, this means the radiation ellected )
from the Milky Way in watts per om? per unit solid angle
should be comstant. This 15 consistent with the second half
of the statement quoted decause of the way the directivity
of an antenna nesessarily changes with frequeansy. This means
that the power aotually received at the termimals of an
antenna is proportional t0 TAf whieh according to my theory
should indeed de proportiomal to f~%Af, although ths power
incident on the antenna im watts per.om® per unit solid angle
per frequeney interval is constant. On rereading your May 10
letter I belleve the sajie dirfigulty occurs there. You gtate
that Rayleigh-Jeans givea I @ £%, and my proposal I a f~%,

I woulM say that Rayleigh-Jeans gives I a 2 energy incideat
on the antenna im watts per wnit area per unit solid angle per
frequency interval and I & £° at the antenna terminals in watts
per frequensy imterval. Similarly my proposed theory gives

I & Oenergy incident on ths antenna, but I a £-3 at the

antenns terminals.
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Mr. Grote Reber ~ £

Your Jumne 24 letter Judgu, "as a firat estimaten,
the "absolute mtuuty of Saglitharius to be the same at
160 m.0. and 480 p.o." If am not confused about your mesning
this "absolute intensity™ is the watts per unit area per unit
solid angle per frequency imterval, which my theory predicts
should bde the same for these frequencies. Of course your
estimate that the intensity from the direstion of Sagittarius
is comstant is based.on assuming that for the sun I « £2, whiech
although & reasonable assumption, may not be exaot. I hope You
will set me right if I am misinterpreting your meaning in
absolute intensity, and will keep me posted on your future re-

sults.

Your letter of May’asked the source of the elipping
I sent you. It was from the program of the Cambridge meeting
of the Am. Phya. Soc. (April 25 - 27, '468), whieh program I
believe will be soon republiished in the Physiocal Review,

Sincerely yours,
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CHAS. H. TOWNRES



